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Process vs. People

Although Procurement Is primarily
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Leadership

Questions?
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Know Yourself / Know Others




Leadership Realities

At S2LX S R2Yy QS ESWI 2E & AdzOQNY N
A Everyone thinks they are doing the right thing
A You cannot easily control others

A You cannot easily change others




at S2LIX S
are among the most
Important attributes of
effective Procurement
& Supply Chain
Professionals




Working with
Internal User Groups



Terminology

Alnternal Team

AUser Groups TheNONPROCUREMEN
ABusiness Units Members of the
AENd Users Client / Buyer ,
Alnternal Clients hNHIYAILIDG

Project Team

AClient Personnel
AyR a2 2yX



Impacts of Client Personnel

=

Client has never been involved in a procurement

Client has limited experience with this type of
project/service

| ftASYO AayQi adz2NB KU
Client wants to solesource
Client wants to pick a supplier that they know

Client wants to pick a supplier that has worked
for organization in the past

N

Level of Effort
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Impacts of Client Personnel

1. Client has never been involved In a procurement Can Be Addressed

2. Client has limited experience with this type of
project/service

3./ tASyd Aayaed adns skird SEMBEFPe

Through Education



Impacts of Client Personnel

4. Client wants to solesource o hav
Client wants to pick a supplier that they know Resistive Behaviors

6. Client wants to pick a supplier that has worked That Wil Reqqlre
for organization in the past Greater Attention

o1




Resistive Behaviors

AMost people arenot intentionally trying to be difficult

AMany are resistive due to fear of change or fear that the
outcome of the project/service will impact their work
personally.



{AYLIE I NQA&

Top 5 Resistance Behaviors
1. Reversion

Reluctant Compliance Inadvertent Smealie
Arguing 37% 43%
Lack of Transparency
Delaying
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supplier just because they want to
Increase the risk of a prote3t

4. Client wants to solesource
Client wants to pick a supplier that they know

6. Client wants to pick a supplier that has worked
for organization in the past

o1
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supplier just because they want to
make your life more difficul?

4. Client wants to solesource
Client wants to pick a supplier that they know

6. Client wants to pick a supplier that has worked
for organization in the past

o1




Why Is The Client Asking For This?

Could it be because the Client
RZSOVOUNNIKANY T (KSé Kl
to run a full RFP?

4. Client wants to solesource
Client wants to pick a supplier that they know

6. Client wants to pick a supplier that has worked
for organization in the past

o1




Why Is The Client Asking For This?

Could 1t be because the Cliepgrsonaliyshacarbactexperence
with Suppliers in the past,
FYR R2SayQid ¢Fyid G2 3ISG &aidzoj

4. Client wants to solesource
5. Client wants to pick a supplier that they know

6. Client wants to pick a supplier that has worked
for organization in the past




Why Is The Client Asking For This?

Could it be because the Client hggrSenaiisinvestecrariotoRtime
gathering information about products/suppliers
and believes that they know what the best product/supplier is?

4. Client wants to solesource
Client wants to pick a supplier that they know

6. Client wants to pick a supplier that has worked
for organization in the past

o1




Why Is The Client Asking For This?

CKSNE INB YlIyeée agdlfARE NBI 3
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4. Client wants to solesource
Client wants to pick a supplier that they know

6. Client wants to pick a supplier that has worked
for organization in the past

o1




Why Is The Client Asking For This?

CKSNE INB YlIyeée agdlfARE NBI 3
OKIF O 0KSeé bdttha ig why theiRurghasing Agent is so
Important to the Organization!

4. Client wants to solesource
Client wants to pick a supplier that they know

6. Client wants to pick a supplier that has worked
for organization in the past

o1




How Can
Procurement
Help?



Four Wisdoms

1. Understand potential perceptions

2. Listen to what your customers are saying
3. Emphasize the importance of the project outcome

4. Act as a facilitator



Wisdom 1) Understand Potential Perceptions

Research has shown:

AL0%view procurement
a aKSf LJF dzt €

£60%view procurement
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az2o0aiul Of S¢ m Extremely Helpful m Somewhat Helpful
m Not Helpful m Obstacle
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ASome have hadbad procurement experiencem the past. ‘

AMost maynot understand the true valughat procurement can
bring/add to directly improve their project results.

ASome view procurement asureaucracyor a checkpoint they
K| @ Sgetitieougé 0 S T 2 NBgetib#ck ® theddrojedd




Wisdom 2) Listen To What They Are Saying

AlLet the client share their thoughts, concerns, and current project
iInformation.

A2y QU FSSEt F2NDODSR (2 |yagSNI |
confident about.

¢ It Is OK to say:
¢ oGood guestion! Let me check with my team and get back to you soon




3) Emphasize the importance of the Project Outco

AMarket Research
AStatement of Work
AExpert Vendor (Team)
AOpportunity for Innovation
APrice Competition
AApplesto-Apples Comparisons
AAvoid Change Orders

AEtcC.




Wisdom 4) Act as a Facilitator

———————————————————————————

Proourement lmsmmspﬁ%armﬁr
& SupplyGhain § / User
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Wisdom 4) Act as a Facllitator

ARemember, for your Business Partners, the procurement
process can be:

A simple 3660 minute

CNew N ostep-by-step walkthroughe
¢Unfamiliar can help them understand
¢More complex than expected that you have a plarto
¢Overwhelming address their major concern:

¢Disorienting
C Etc.



Wisdom 4) Act as a Facllitator

AHelp them lay out their strategic plan & tactical schedule

A5 2y Qi 2dzanbé (BMIE O KX &2 (KI

¢Suggest alternatives that can meet their objectives
(and meet procurement policigs
¢Remember, you are a problem solver!




Reality of the Situation

APerformance on projects (public works, aux services,
construction, design, software, IT, FM workas been
proven to NOT correlatéo contract types, delivery
methods, software, design gquality, etc.

APerformanceHAS BEEN PROVEN to highly correiatie
capabllity, skill, and experience of the people doing the
work ¢ the critical personnel on a project



Importance of People

OnlyPEOPLEan deliver:

Alnnovation
ARisk Minimization
ACreativity

AValue Creation
ACost Reduction




Good Procurement
Leadership Perspectives



Justibecausesometning Is
writtem Iin a contract
does motimakeitsso



Alignment

#1

Do not assume the client can
describe what they want or even
knows what they really need






Alignment

#2

Understand what Is the biggest risk
ON your projects



See: Impacts of Common Approaches
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See: Problem with Traditional Approach

Qwners Vendors
NThe | owest possu@Tleeqhuagbhebsyt possi bl e
t hat | > toboat o willl geto

Whose job is it to ensure the
minimum is met?
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Maximum

Minimum

Performance
Performance

Low

Low




Which of these
teams

brings your
organization the
most risk?

rmance

Team Vendor

Team Vendor

Team Vendor

Team Vendor
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Which of these
teams

can bring your
organization the
most value?

rmance

Team Vendor

Team Vendor

Team Vendor

Team Vendor
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IS this your

market?

High

Performance

Low

Team Vendor 1
Team Vendor 2
Team Vendor 3
Team Vendor 4

Low

Risk

High




Or isthisyour

market?

High

Performance

Low

Team Vendor 1
Team Vendor 2
Team Vendor 3
Team Vendor 4

Low

Risk

High
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AVendors / contractorsvant to work for you over other owners
AClientsof-/ K2 A OS 3 Daést taaSy/[ExReNFrheir projects
AContractors spend the time to put together asccurate proposal
AClientof-Choice personnel know how tbehave with experts

AClientof-/ K2 A OS K| & Iy 2 iwniisNdd@rapSredd &
work in ahigh performancedelivery environment



Creating Value

Av/alue can only be
created through
expertise

ASourcing cannot create value, but
can create an environment that:

A Attracts Value Creators

AEnable Value Creators to
Differentiate Themselves

ALeverages the Expertise of the
Value Creators

AProtects Value Creators
AGood Cop / Bad Cop




Leader or Manager?

Manager = someone yobaveto work for

Leader = someone yowant to work for




Becoming a Client of Choice

Vendors want to send their best people to
compete on your projects

bSSR U2 aul NI 6AUK



Introducing Human
Dimensions




AWhile the individual man is an
L G O3 Insoluble puzzle, in the
aggregate he becomes a
mathematical certainty

- Sherlock Holmes

Elementary




o

AOver 35 Master Degrees and 7 PhD
Dissertations

AWhat Psychological Tools are Available
AHow to Assess People and Teams

ROad to AHow to Collect Data

AWhat Data to Collect

Today

ATop Tools Identified

APersonality & Aptitudes
AEmotional Intelligence
ABehavioral Diagnostic

AMB




HEXAQCO drersanalityvaventory

A. I AaSR 2 yperdonatd { A
aptitudesandfour sub facet®ach

A Each facet and sub facet is measure
onascaleoflto5b

A Respondents indicate agreement or
disagreement with various statemen

A Developed byAshton & Ledn the
early 2000s

A Robust research background
A 60questions

0
—

HONESTY-HUMILITY m EXTRAVERSION

Sincerity Fearfulness Social Self-Esteem
Fairness Anxiety Social Boldness
Greed Avoidance Dependence Sociability
Modesty Sentimentality Liveliness

AGREEABLENESS

Forgivingness

Organization

OPENNESS TO EXPERIENCE

Aesthetic Appreciation

Gentleness Diligence Inquisitiveness
Flexibility Perfectionism Creativity
Patience Prudence Unconventionality




Personal
Competence

Social
Competence

Emotional |telligenee

A Four primary skills under two main
competenciespersonal competencand
social competence

A Measured on a scale 6f100

A Overall Emotional Intelligence score
computed from the scores of the primary
skills.

A 28questions

A Respondents indicate how often they
demonstrate a behavior (never to always)

A Developed by Bradberry & Greaves



Behaviotdl Theddeneles

A Advanced version of the forquadrant behavior
diagnostic tool known commonly as DISC

A Provides insight intevorkplace prioritiesand
preferences

A 48 questions

A People vs task orientation4 to 4)

A Reserved vs assertive communicatiehtp 4)
A Overall DISC (1 to 25)

A Respondents choose descriptions that are
most/least like them :

A Dominant
A Cautious
A Supportive
A Inspiring

Assertive

Communication

ol
-

Reserved

Communication

Task-Oriented -

» People-Oriented

2

3 .

Dominant

11

16

Inspiring

4

12

20

17

23

13

21

25

18

24

14

22

Cautious

10

19

15

Supportive



Individualizeti fiRepords

COMPARISON TO THE INDUSTRY

The following figure illustrates the average QDISC-101 score within the industry along with your
score.

Task-Oriented 4 # Peaple-Oriented
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U1 Date: 8/29/2018 Task-Oriented People-Oriented I &, ‘ . . . - ‘
- | T ‘ i
m This report presents your personalized results for the following personality diagnostics: HEXACO £s5 1
E Personality Inventory, Emotional Intelligence, Myers-Briggs Type Indicator, and QDISC-101. Each ﬁ E
o = section contains your assessment score, and an explanation of the score. The appendix explains 2% 16 ‘ |nsp|ring NDUSTRY
D what is being measured in each assessment and the various possible outcomes. £ ;
20 pability of to their own and scores for HEACO alongside the average scores of other
C A high score for a personality trait does not nece] ferent feelings and label them appropriately, use emotional Jon and the industry based on the completed surveys in the
(O personality type can be successful given the rigt] 23 behavior, and manage and/or adjust emotions to adapt to Jrasy companson.
E make you aware of your persenality traits and eng HEXACO Pe rsonality Inventory - . s). It encompasses self-awareness, self-management, social T e
peers. This can be used to connect better with col and emotional inteligence overall.
: from yours and can help guide your future decisid The HEXACO Personality Inventory - Revised (HEXACO) is a six-dimensional model of human ciination). COMPARISON TO THE | JSTRY FOR HEXACO
. - 24 .
I personality that assesses six factors: Honesty-Humility (H), Emotionality (E), Extraversion (X), scores _teidynﬂct.S_«m!)‘. ?ﬂd don't i_ke sudden B Your Score sGaNEIION Stare W indusy Seore
Agreeableness (A), Conscientiousness (C), and Openness to Experience (O). Each factor is = “':am‘““- predictable, deliberate, stable, ¥ =
composed of traits with characteristics indicating high and low levels of the factor, and is measured - - - Range Interpretation I =3 s %<
JAL INTELLIGENCE SCORES
from 1 to 5. A detailed explanation of the factors is available in the Appendix. Suppomve here: I I I I I I

) 100 capalize on fouiton Marston - e
QDlSC'101 The following chart illustrates your scores on the HEXACO personality inventory.
00 80.89 A strength to build on
The QDISC-101 is an advanced version of the Patterson Hannah 2 P ddferent your HEXACO scoces are from the highest measured
Jy 35 DISC devel Or. Avi Wiezel. it HEXACO SCORES [rerence forreserved shie of P e
ComImonty as eveloped by Dr. Avi Wiezel 70-79  improvement, this The scores have been normakzed to highlight the differences
information about your workplace priorities and g ; R s . . & (high inclination). 700 could be a strength oy make it easier to see differences and & not an absolute
work orientation (task-oriented vs. le-orientdq 2 3
¢ peop . - e and structure. You like to do 3 0.9 SOmething to work from the highest performers” averages.
into one of the four quadrants ~ Dominant, Inspi onesty-humifty \ 3 areful, cautious, exacting, neat, s towards
display each of the four behaviors to some level, Emotionality 125 _ Range Factoris)
[R—— i i 0 s90¢ b TOP PEREORMER
four quadrants is available in the ndix. Jity and don't like sudden A goal to address M TOP PERFORMERS FOR
q Appendix Extraversion 30 predictable, deliberate, stable, beiow HEXACO Significantly
- - S I E— o gretican
3 How? "
Your QDISC-101 score is highlighted in the diagral Agrecatiencss [N -3 best Openness to
PR-00% 0% 20N J0% 0% NON 00N in cass Expenience
Conscientiousnes: [N s o accurately perceive your emotions in the moment and ¢ 3
joss situations. ™~ A ot
Openness to xperence [NNGGGEEEEE : - to uze awareness of your emotions to stay flexible and direct Eﬂ’ c:m
ly to accurately pick up on emotions in other peopie and bl Hosuiyhimliy
on with them. New DX mctionsity,
J): ability to use awareness of your own emotions and those of Baravarsion " A Etrversion
[‘ swamplmary WHAT DOES IT MEAN? uccesstully.
7 (OV): abity to stay aware of your emotions, and to understand p—— 4 Betow best
Your Honesty/Humility score is lower than average. It indicates that you tend to flatter others to get what , and motives. ~ e sy Comicentiousness
you want, are inclined to break rules for personal profit, are motivated by material gain, and feel a strong
[2o— ~
2 Sigretcantly
Your Emotionality score is higher than average. It indicates that you tend to experience fear of physical o 56 Bpalinnd .- Delowbe  Agreeableness
dangers, experience anxiety in response to life's stresses, feel a need for emotional support from others, n cess
and feel empathy and sentimental attachments with others.
Your Extraversion score is higher than average. It indicates that you tend to feel positively about yourself, =
feel confident when leading or addressing groups of people, enjoy social gatherings and interactions, and /-. o
experience positive feelings of enthusiasm and energy. v L
Your Agreeableness score is lower than average. It indicates that you tend to hold grudges against those 6 o T e
who have harmed you, are rather critical of others’ shortcomings, are stubborn in defending your point of

view, and feel anger readily in response to mistreatment.

[}" s simplarar s




Custonirzed nadiidduBREeports

Individualized reports created for every respondent

Q@ WSLI2Z NI LINPYARSaAE | RSGFAESR Aya
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a™ compares with organization & overall industry.

Information about how the individual compares against
the procurement leadership in the industry is provided
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AHire/Assign the Right Talent &

AIncreased probability of finding employees who are
0KS NRARIKGIG GFAQGE

N

How are

these used’) Aldentify Existing Talent \@

A Assess likelihood of success

K 4 R 4
ARetain and Grow Talent  «#° &
A Grow employees to achieve their maximum potential
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ARanked the PMs via a weighted combination

of:
Performance Key Performance Areas
Ratings: AProject

ID the Rockstars ATechnical
ALeadership

A Other




How Many Are
There?

A 6% are PM Rockstars (Top Performers)

A 51% are Good PM Performers

A 43% are Below Average PM Performers

A Considering:
A Overall Quality of Work
A Overall job knowledge
A Ability to effectively lead and manage others
A Ability to meet schedule deadlines in a timely manner
A Overall leadership and communication skills
A Ability to take initiative
A Overall supervisor satisfaction rating of the employee

A GC + Electrical + Mechanical
A Mid-Career is highest performing (45ish)



SIMPLAR [l FOUNDATION
A#1 ¢ Patience (17%}alm vs anger)
A#2 ¢ Forgivenesghigh trust / after mistakes)
A#3 ¢ Agreeablenesgollaborative/cooperative)

: A Other Significant Factors:
B I g g eSt A Higher Relationship Management Skills
D Iﬂ:e rences A Higher Greed Avoidance

A Less Creative (Aesthetic)

A Less Emotional (less stress)

A Less Fearful

A Less Openness to New Experiences




Field
Leaders
\VAS

Project
Managers

I

ATop Performing Field Leaders
(Superintendents & Foremen)

ASignificant Differences from PMs
ALower modesty (know they are the boss)
ALower forgiveness (long memories, not trusting)
AEven Lower Creativity (tried and true)
AMUCH Higher Fear (extreme risk avoidance)

AI:Iigher seHawareness (understand their
SY2UAZ2Yya STFTFTSOU Z2UKSNA/



Compafting kevels Qrge Seniarity

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4

Honesty 3.71 Honesty 3.70 Honesty, 3.73 Honesty, 3.69

Emotionality| 2.96 Emotionality 3.00 Emotionality 2.87 Emotionality| 2.99

Extraversior 3.56 Extraversior 3.46 Extraversiorn 3.49 Extraversior 3.45

Agreeablenes 3.06 Agreeablenes 3.07 Agreeablenes 2.84 Agreeablenes 2.67

Conscientiousneg 3.79| | Conscientiousneg 3.87| | Conscientiousnes 3.85| | Conscientiousneg 3.91

Opennesy 3.30 Openness 3.53 Openness 3.15 Openness 3.30

EQ 72.62 EQ 71.00 EQ 72.27 EQ 68.50

MBTI IST. MBTI ST MBTI IST MBTI ST

DISC S DISd C DIS( D DISd D
Performancsg 8.03 Performancsg 7.87 Performancs 8.43
Pot Exeq 4.25 Pot Exeq( 3.83 Pot Exe( 7.19




Enhanced Decision MakiQg =]
Promotions / Opportunities

HiPerf ASusano ALarryo ABobo

/ Honesty 3>}\ Honest 3.70 Honesty SN Honesty, 3.69

Emotionality, 2.96 EmotionaIiM 3.00 Emotionality, 2.87 Emotionality] 2.99

Extraversior 3.56 Extraversioﬂ 3.46 Extraversior 3.49 Extraversior 3.45

Agreeablenes 3.06 Agreeablenes 3.07 Agreeablenes 2.84 Agreeablenes 2.67

Conscientiousnes 3.79 Conscientiousnei 3.87 Conscientiousnes 3.85 Conscientiousneg 3091

Opennesy 3.30 Opennes{ .58 Openness 3.15 Openness 3.30

EQ 72.62 EQ 71.00 EQ 72.27 EQ 68.50

MBTI IST. MBTI ST MBTI IST. MBTI ST

DISC S Dlsq (@ DISC D DISd D
Performancs 8. Performance 7.87 Performancsg 8.43
Pot Exeq( 4.25 Pot Exe( 3.83 Pot Exeq( 7.19

Aptitude Match 94% 85% 78%



VVolunteer RracurementRrofessionals

A309 procurement professionals

Q 38 States from the U.S.

q 4 Provinces from Canada
q 1 Region from Australia
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